
Jeanie Bourke - Re: Thompson's Point Brick North shell permit 

Thank you Geoff, I am approving this permit
Jeanie

Jeanie Bourke
CEO/LPI/Plan Reviewer

City of Portland
Planning & Urban Development Dept./ Inspections Division
389 Congress St. Rm 315
Portland, ME 04101
jmb@portlandmaine.gov
Direct: (207) 874-8715
Office: (207) 874-8703
Permit status can be viewed at: http://www.portlandmaine.gov/792/Permit-Status

>>> Geoffrey Mitchell <gmitchell@landryfrenchconstruction.com> 12/15/2015 2:05 PM >>>
Jeanie,
Attached demising wall layout plan with notes for wall types from framer (Dirigo).  Attached associated stud 
information showing stud heights meet this application.  Let me know if you need anything else for these 
walls.  The tenants will not be supporting any elevated structural components from the demising walls.
Thanks,

Geoff Mitchell, LEED AP
Senior Project Manager
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160 Pleasant Hill Road, Scarborough, ME 04074
T 207.730.5566 |  C 207.751.9161 | landryfrench.com

From: Jeanie Bourke
To: Geoffrey Mitchell
Date: 12/16/2015 2:47 PM
Subject: Re: Thompson's Point Brick North shell permit
CC: Ryan Landry
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